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Hearing Officer Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested Date: May 2, 2025
In the Willow Rock Energy Storage Center
(21-AFC-02)

From: Reneé Webster-Hawkins, Hearing Officer
(916) 237-2507
renee.webster-hawkins@energy.ca.gov

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Please Hold Dates for Prehearing Conference and
Evidentiary Hearing for Willow Rock Energy Storage Center (21-AFC-02)

In the Committee’s Fourth Revised Scheduling Order in the Willow Rock Energy Storage Center
application for certification proceeding, dates were set for the Prehearing Conference and the
Evidentiary Hearing (TN 262690). As a courtesy for the Parties and all interested persons, this
memo provides the time and location information to facilitate planning for the events.

Prehearing Conference: Friday August 15, 2025
10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
Remote only via Zoom

Evidentiary Hearing: Monday August 18, 2025 and Tuesday August 19, 2025
Beginning 10:00 a.m. each day, to approximately 5:00 p.m.
Rosamond Community Services District Boardroom
3179 35th St W, Rosamond, CA 93560-5929
Remote access via Zoom will be available for the public

For the Evidentiary Hearing, in-person attendance by the Parties, partner agencies, and
witnesses is requested. Hopefully the lead time will give all participants sufficient time to arrange
for their representatives to attend.

Remote participation via Zoom will be available for the public for both the Prehearing
Conference and Evidentiary Hearing.

Closer to the events, formal notice for each of them will be issued by the Presiding Member.
Those notices will include detailed instructions on how the Parties, interested persons, and the
public may prepare for and participate in the Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearing.
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